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STATE OF

COLORADO Hays - DNR, Peter <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Perry Pit Inspection Report 2/24/16

JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com> Thu, Apr 21, 2016 at 4:13 PM
To: "Hays - DNR, Peter" <peter.hays@state.co.us>
Cc: Chris Zadel <chrisz@ncconstructors.com>

Peter —

Attached is the updated as-built drawing for the breach repair. We had to add some fill to the slope to make
the setback the correct width of 25 feet. Please refer to the attached drawing for the dimensions from the
property line and also the as-built elevation shots. Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

J.C.

J.C. York, P.E.

J&T Consulting, Inc.
305 Denver Avenue, Suite D

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Office: (303) 857-6222
Mobile: (970) 222-9530

FAX: (303) 857-6224

From: Hays - DNR, Peter [mailto: peter.hays@state.co.us]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 2:10 PM

To: J.C. York, P.E.

Subject: Re: Perry Pit Inspection Report 2/24/16

[Quoted text hidden]
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